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Purpose of checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies to consider the
environmentat impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all
proposals with probable significant adverse impacts oz the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide
information to help you and the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if
it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal, Govemmental agencies
use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an
EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You mast answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be
able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not
know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply.” Complete answers
to the questions now raay avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations. Answer
these questions if you can, If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Atlach any additional information that will help deseribe your proposal or its environmental effects,
The agency to which you submit this checldist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additions? infonnation reasonably
related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

{Ise of checkiist for nonpreject proposals:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply.” ™
ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONFROJECT ACTIONS (part D).

For noaproject actions, the references in tha checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or site” should
be read as "proposal,” "proposer,” and “affected geographic area,” respeetively.

A. BACKGROUND
1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: McKINNON CREEK PUMPHOUSE

2. MName of applicant: LAKE FOREST PARK WATER DISTRICT, Attn. Alan Kerley
3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person:

4028 NE 178" STREET
LAKE FOREST PARK, WA 98155

4. Date checklist prepared: 1/11/2016 edits 3/11/2016, 4/19/20616
5. Agency requesting checklist: City of Lake Forest Park
6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable}:

Construction in summer, 2014

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with this proposal? If yes,
explain.

We may consiruct an open (pole building) utitity shed for storing implemenis used hy the District
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8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared, directly related to this
proposal.
1. There is a steep slope with about 24 feet vertical drop and 48 feet horizontal {50% slope) immediately west of the
proposed pumphouse, A site map has been prepared which shows this.
2. There is a Category 2 wetland abeut 50 fee west of the proposed building site. This was delineated in a report
by Watershed Inc. in 2015,

9, Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals directly affecting the property
covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. '

1. Conditional Use Exception to used Iand zoned residential for utilities

2. Sensitive Areas (steep slope) exception

No other appHeations or propasals than as listed above,

10. List any government approvals or permits that ‘wiil be needed for your proposal, if knows.
f.  Conditional Use (City of LFP}
2. Sensitive Arveas (City of LFP)
3. Building Permit (City of LEP}
4. Archeological review of site (Washington State) COMPLETE

11, Give brief, complete deseription of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the project and site. There are
several questions later in this checklist that ask you to deseribe certain aspecis of yow proposal. You do not need to repeat those
answers on this page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific information on project description.)

This project will see the construction of a pumphouse for communify water. The current pumphouse is located on the
bank of McKinnon Creek. The proposed site is a residential building lot that was previously developed with a 1,120 sg-ft
dwelling (razed in 2007). Along with the proposed pumphouse is constriction of underground utilities (piping and

electrical}.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location of your proposed
project, including a strest address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of
aren, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if
reasonably available, ‘While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to duplicate maps or
detaited plans submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist.

#18460 47" PL., Lake Forest Park, WA 98155
Township 26 Rage 4E, Section 10

TOBE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT © EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS
1. Farth

a. General description of the site (circle one): Flat, rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous,

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? 50%
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EVALUATION FOR

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT
' AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. What general types of soils are found on the site {for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricyltural soils, specify them and note any prime
farmland,

Older Clay: Clay and siit of tnknown origin compacted by the weight of the Vashon
glacier,

Esperance sand: Thinly bedded sand and gravel layers placed prior to and compactaed
by the weight of advancing glaciers.

Glaclal till: Glacially consolidated mixiure of non-sorted, non-stratified siit, sand and
gravel deposited directly benesth the glacier.

Recessional Outwash: Non-glacially consolidated stratified sand and gravs| deposited
by meltwater streams as the glacier retreated,

Fill: Artiticial or foreign soils used for grading in construction. Consistency and density
of the fill soils will depend on construction procedures.

PLEASE CONSULT THE GEQTECHNICAL REPORT BY ROBINSON-NOBLE SALTBUSH 2015 FOR
MORE INFORMATIGN

. Ase there surface indications or histary of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If'so,
describe.
No evidence of unstable soils, Plense copsult geotech report,

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate guantities of any filling or grading proposed.
Indicate source of fill.

Fxcavation of building below grade 270 cu-yd

£ Could erosion ceeur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If 50, generally describe.
There will be a need for storm water control during comstruction. Final use after coastruction will not present an

increased evosion risk.

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construetion (for example, asphalt or buildings)?
59 of Iot area will be covered when pumphouse building is constructed.

Ih. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion; or other impacts to the earth, if any:
Temporary Ercsion and Sediment Control (TESC) including:

o Cover construction aren with straw if raining

» Temporary reiention ares

s Plistic coverage of excavated materials
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Air
a. ‘What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, automaobile,

odors, industrial wood sinoke) during constrsction and when the project is completed? If
any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if known.

During censfructien there will be dust from disturbed soils. This will be controlled with light spray when necessary.

After construction there wil be no impacts fo air under normal operation of the pumpheuse.

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposa? If se,
generally describe.

NO OFF-SITE IMPACTS

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or cantrol emissions or other impacts to air, if any:

Light water spray during construction to eontrol dust.
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TO BE COMPLETED BY AFPLICANT . EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

3. Water

a. Surface:

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the imsmediate vicinity of the site (including
year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type
and provide names, H appropriate, state what stream or river it flows irto,

acKinnon Creek (a tributary of Lyen Creek is abowt 100 feet west of the proposed pumyphouse,

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent fo (within 200 feeq) the described
waters? If yes, please deseribe and attach available plans.

Construction of the proposed pumphouse sife is about 100 feet from MeKinnon Creek.

1) Bstimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected.
Indjcate the source of fill material.

Nothing to be removed from surface water or wetlands.

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general
description, purpose, and approximate quaztities if known.

No surface water withdrawals or diversions.

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If 50, note location on the site plan.

Ng - the proposal does not lie within 2 100-year floodplain.

6) Does the propasal involve any discharges of waste materials to sutface waters? If so,
deseribe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.
N/A

b. Ground:

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground water? Give
general description, purpese, and approximate quantities if known.
MO -~ this project does not involve groundwater withdrewal

2} Deseribe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks cr
other sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the
following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the
number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of aninals or
humans the system(s) are expected to serve.
N/A
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TO BE COMPLEYED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION TOR
AGENCY USE ONLY
c. Water ranoff (including stormwater):

1} Describe the source of runof¥ (inciuding storm water) and methed of collection
and disposal, if any (include quantities, ¥ known). Where will this water flow?
Wit this water flow into other waters? If so, describe.
Roof guiters will discharge to surface. About 5% ol the ares is proposed for pumphouse,

2} Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.
Fhere will be ne (scharge of waste materials fo surface waters nnder normal operation,

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surfaee, ground, and runoff water impacts, if any:

NO, during construction BMP’s will be in place, but after construction there will not be.
4. Plants

a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

— deciduons tree: aspen, other
- gvergreen free: , ping, other
~——lshrubs
e

pastire

€r0p Of grain

wet soil plants: catiail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other

water plants; water lily, eelgrass, miifoil, other
other types of vegetation
b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?

About 15 trees will be retsoved during construction of flre pumphouse and witer piping on the site

¢. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

Mone lmown

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation: on the site, if any: .

: Trees — Hookers Willew, Yine Maple
. Shrubs ~ Huckleberry, Salmonberry, Oregon Grape

5. Animals

a. Circle any birds and enimals whish have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near the site:

birds: , heron, eagle, sonabirds, other: jpwl — but not spotted owl, ved pifeated woodpechea

mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaver, other: {mountain beaver, raceoon, coyotd
fish: bass, salmon, frout, herring, sheilfish, other:

i b. List any threatened cr endangered species kuown to be on or rear the site,
Pileated woodpeeker is & state candidate for specics of concern, although it is not listed as endangered.
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TC) BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT  EVALUATIONTOR
' AGENCY USE OMLY
¢. Ts the site part of a migration rowte? If'so, explain,

Not known

d, Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildiife, if any:
s Plants whick provide food for wildlife will be used in yeplanting

s Will leave wildiife snags where possible. Cut trees will be left on-site

A. Energy and natiral resources

o. What kinds of energy (electric, natoral gas, ofl, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet
the completed project's energy needs? Deseribe whether it will be used for heating,
manufacturing, etc.

Electric energy to be used for pumping and building heat. Quantity will be stsflar to existing.

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties?
If s0, generally describe.

No

: o What kinds of energy conservation features are moluded in the plans of this proposal?
List other proposed measures to reduce ot conirol energy impacts, if any:

«  Pipesizing will be increased to minimize energy loss in pumping
o Improved building insulation will be used
o Skylights will be used

¢ Motion sensing lighting will be used where possibie.

7. Enviroumental health

a. Ave there any environméntal health hazards, including exposue 1o toxic chermicals, risk
of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardoos wasts, that could ocour as a resulf of this proposal?
If so, describe.

No, not under normaf operation, 110 euvironmental health hazards are foreseen,

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.
Confined space couditions could be required if the proposed location proves un-usable. T

2} Proposed measures to reduee or coniro] environmente] health hazards, if’any:

b. Noise
1} What types of nolse exist in the area which may affect your project {for example:
traffic, equipment, operation, other)?
A, Short term noise due to construction machinesy

B. Long ferw neise from pumping and other operations

2) What types and levels of noise would be ereated by or associated with the projecton a
chort-term or & long-term basis (for examptle: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-
cate what hours noise would come from the site. (Please refer to the attached Noise Impact Study McKinnon
Creek Purphouss), 74/ . < 1A+ ConceQolfn  wyar FHL P2 o e S O
F)U(]I‘FH@ N S W LN dornpLy Iy A PRt Eagid  mMoisid Lo 0%,
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EVALUATION FCR
AGENCY USE ONLY

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

3} Propossd measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if aty:
Please refer to the attached Noise [mpact Stady MeKinnon Creek Pumpheuse
8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacen properties?
418460 had a residence until 2007. Presently the site is wsed for A staging ared to support Disiriet operations, aml as

access on the McXKinnon Creek wellfield.

' ) b. Has the site been used for agriculture? NO Ifso, describe.

c. Describe any structures on the site, Utility shed 8' x 14°
T AT . A
4. Will any structures be demolished? YES If so, what? Existing wood pumphouse G+ ADTACHENT [IEHT -G 7

c. What is the current zoning classification of the site? RS-10,000

£ What is the current comprehensive plan desipnation of the site?
Residential use 5 A et Family MNeDERATE

g, If applicable, what is the eurrent shoreline master program designation of the site?

N/A

h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "environmentally sensitive” area? If so, specify.

Steep slope aren und wetland areas

i. Approximately how many pecple wauld reside or work in the completed project?
NIA

j. Approximately how many people would the compileted project displace?
N/IA

k. Proposed measures to avold or reducs displacement impacis, if any:

N/A

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

I.  Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land

uses and plans, if any:
Conditional Use and PAUF application and review process hy City of Lake Forest Park.
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9. Heusing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, mid-
dle, or lew-income housing.

N/A

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middie, or low-income housing.

N/A

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:
N/A

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is
the principa! exterior building material(s) proposed?

16 feet Conclarn  Nasowy). (¢~ A >

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?
418456 47 PL (K.C. parcel #4019500175) is east of the subject property and the view fo WieKinnen Creek ravine could

bé redueed, but not hioeked,

¢, Proposed measures to reduce or control sesthetic impaets, if any:
Landscaping, tree planting

11, Light and glare
a. What type of Light or giare wil the propasal produce? What time of day would it mainty
aoeur?

There will be wotion sensitive lighting on the bujlding with manual override to shaf off.

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?
Light giare would only be intermittent 18 required during crew activities. This would not be a safety hazard.

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?
NiA

d. Proposed measures to reduce or contrel light and glare impacts, if any:

Itternttent — timer operated lighting on motion sensors

Yt i,
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TCHBE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

iZ. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in fhe immediate vieinity?

There are informat frails

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe,
No

. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation op-
portunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any:

N/A

13, Hisioric and cultural preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preser-
vation registers knows: fo be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe.

None. The site was studied with field investigations by Sylvester Lahren, Jv, Ph.D. — 1 Washington State approved
archeologist. Results are summarized in a report titled “A Culturad Resources Survey and Presence/Absence Tosting for

the Lake Forest Park Water District, Lake Forest Park, King County, Washingten” January 5, 2013

Findings of this study concleded that “No archaeologieal resources were identified during the pedestrian survey or the

subsurface presenee/absence testing of the project aren.”

b Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historie, archaeclogical, scientific, or
cultural importance knewn to be on or next to the site.

None,

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:
N/A

14. Transportation

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the
existing sireet system. Show on site plans, if any,

47" Place NI

b. Is site curtently served by public transit? 1f not, what is the approximate distance to the
nearest transit stop?

The neighborlood does have public transit services.

¢. How many parking spaces would the completed project have? How many would the
project eliminate?
Will tave 1 -2 parking spaces. None eliminated.

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing roads or
streets, not including driveways? [f so, generally describe (indicate whether public or
private).

No new roads or sirests,

10
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
ACGENCY USE ONLY

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air fransporta-
tlon? If so, generally describe,

No

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If known, indicate when peak
volumes would oceur.

Average 5 vehicle trips per day. Peak volumes would be Monday Friday between 8:30 and 4:30pm.

& Proposed measures to reduce or contro] transportation impacts, if any:
The proposed frip impaets are less than would be expected for a single residential establishment, Instiute of
Transportation Engineers (ITE) data suggest that n single family residential unit will generate 9.57 vehicle trips per day.

In this case we expect an average of 5 vehiele teips per day.

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services {for example: ﬁre pro-
tection, police protection, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe,

No inerease, althongh the new pumphounse will be more accessible than the existing one and will be designed to meet

modern fire code.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on pubkic services, if any,
N/A

16, ilities

a. Cirele utifities carrently available at the site: [electricityl, E;m al gas, fvater, refusd serv-
ice, |telephone, sanitary sewey, septic system, other. iC.ibIL- TV Inter ueﬁ

e Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might
be needed.
Flectrieity, gas, refuse, telephone, sewer, tv/internet

C. SIGNATURE

The abeve answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. 1understznd that the lead
agency is relying on them to make its decision, g

. "')/ T
Signature: b@,w_{/ﬂ j‘* NN
Date Submitted: ‘JUE\’”‘P’)‘B’)«

Il



